

Innes Community Council

Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 6th November 2018, in Lhanbryde Community Centre, at 7.00 p.m.

Present:	Mr S Anderson Mr P Fitch Mr J Mackie	Chair
In Attendance:	Mrs A Milne Sgt N Morrison Cllr S Morrison Mrs G Stewart	Minute Taker Police Scotland Moray Council
Apologies:	Cllr D Bremner Mrs D Brown Mr C Dunbar Cllr M Macrae Mrs A Speake Mr N Taylor	Moray Council Moray Council

Minute	Discussion	Action
1	<p>The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting.</p> <p>Apologies</p> <p>As noted above.</p>	
2	<p>Community Safety Partnership Report</p> <p>The Secretary advised that the report had been received today, and had been circulated to members.</p> <p>Sgt Morrison introduced himself and advised of a number of scams currently happening and advised that should anyone have concerns about any approaches they receive they should report these to Trading Standards.</p> <p>Sgt Morrison left the meeting..</p>	
3	<p>Moray Councillors' Reports</p> <p>Cllr Morrison reported on the recent budget consultation events that had taken place. The event in Forres drew the largest number of participants and the one in Speyside the lowest. The feedback will be reported to a meeting of Full Council on 12th December.</p> <p>Mrs Milne queried decisions being taken behind closed doors when</p>	

4	<p>they did not impact on staff, or related to sensitive issues, and sighted the decision to remove the 20% discretionary rate relief from certain charities. This had caused considerable concerns in the community and voluntary sectors</p> <p>Minutes of the Previous Meeting</p> <p>The minutes of the meeting held on 2nd October 2018 were agreed as a correct record. Proposed by Mr J Mackie and seconded by Mr P Fitch.</p>	
5	<p>Matters Arising</p> <p>MARCHFIELD – Mr Fitch reported the following: Some months ago the Planning Dept said that Tennant's application to quarry at Marchfield "had been determined" but gave no further information. Excavation and haulage of sand and gravel commenced but the enforcement officer stopped it. Excavations recommenced about a month later and apparently the enforcement officer reported no concerns, but this is patently incorrect as there are hundreds of tonnes extracted and stockpiled.</p> <p>The residents of IV30 8LL wish to know: (1) Whether or not Tennant has planning permission to extract sand and gravel at Marchfield. (2) If he has, could we be provided with full details? (3) If he has not, what enforcement will be implemented to ensure his operations are discontinued?</p> <p>A response was still requested from Cllr Bremner.</p> <p>ROBERTSON DEVELOPMENT – On-going.</p>	<p>Cllr DB</p> <p>CD</p>
6	<p>Treasurer's Report</p> <p>The account with the Clydesdale Bank is now open.</p>	
7	<p>Planning</p> <p>Details of all planning applications for the ICC area had been e-mailed to members.</p> <p>Tennant Arms – Work is due to commence on this property.</p>	
8	<p>Correspondence/Consultations</p> <p>All correspondence and consultations had been circulated to members.</p>	

9	Other Business STATE OF RIVER SPEY – The Secretary reported on a meeting between the Spey Angling Association and Savilles. Cllr Morrison agreed to check whether Moray Council were still taking aerial photographs of the area.	
10	Next Meeting Tuesday 4 th December 2018, at 7.00 p.m. at Lhanbryde Community Centre.	Cllr SM